
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
Borough of Ambridge –Regular Meeting 

Ambridge Municipal Complex 
September 23rd, 2008 – 7:00 pm 

 
 
I. Call to order 
 

President McCoy called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
II. Roll Call 
 

Present:  Tony Cafarelli, Bob Dunn, Orlando Gagliardi, Tina Iorfido Miller, Mike Mikulich, 
Joe Pucci and Gerald C. McCoy 

 
Administration and Staff Present: Mayor Carl Notarianni, Borough Manager/Secretary Kristen 
Denne, Borough Solicitor Rick Start, Borough Engineer Frank Lemmon, Police Chief Mark 
Romutis 
 

III. Invocation 
           
           Ms. Barb Costa, Trinity Episcopal School of Ministry 
 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
V. Citizen Participation on Agenda items Only (3 minutes per speaker) 

No one wished to speak. 
 
VI. Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes 
 

1.   August 26, 2008 Minutes 
   Mr. Cafarelli states that on page 1 concerning the minutes from July 22, he (Mr. Cafarelli) 

thought about this particular discussion & he  personally came down to the Borough Building 
to listen to July 22nd  tapes and Ms. Miller did make the motion to adjourn the meeting on July 
22.  Mr. Cafarelli also asked Mr. Mikulich if he disagreed that he (Mr. Mikulich) seconded the 
motion to adjourn – Mr. Mikulich remarked that he did disagree with the minutes and he did 
not second the motion. Mr. Cafarelli states that Mr. Mikulich is on the tape and did second the 
motion to adjourn.  Mr. Mikulich and Ms. Miller commented that they wanted to listen to the 
tape, but they still disagreed with Mr. Cafarelli. Mr. Cafarelli commented that it is there on the 
tape.  Mr. McCoy asked Mr. Cafarelli if he wanted to have the minutes reflect what the tape 
states. Mr. Cafarelli remarked that if anyone wished to listen to the tape, they should. Mr. 
McCoy remarked that he listened to the tape twice, and Mr. Pucci remarked that he also 
listened to the tape.  Mr. Cafarelli asked Mr. Pucci what he heard, Mr. Pucci remarked that Ms. 
Miller did make the motion to adjourn & Mr. Mikulich seconded. Mr. McCoy asked that the 
minutes reflect that on July 22, 2008 the typed minutes were correct according to the tape and 
Ms. Miller did make the motion to adjourn the meeting and Mr. Mikulich seconded. A motion 
to correct the minutes whereas Ms. Miller stated she  

 
 
     (continued) 
 
 
 
 



 - 2 - 

 
 
 
 

did not recall making the motion adjourn the meeting, however she did according to the tape 
and that Mr. Mikulich did seconded the motion and that is the way the motion should stay. Mr. 
Cafarelli made the motion to correct, Mr. Pucci seconded.  

 

Council Vote  Council Vote 
Mr. Cafarelli Y  Mr. Mikulich N 
Mr. Dunn Y  Mr. Pucci Y 
Mr. Gagliardi Y  President McCoy Y 
Ms. Miller N*  Mayor Notarianni  

 
Motion Passes 5 – 0. 
*Ms. Miller voted no until she listens to the tape 

  
VII. Treasurer’s Report –Respectively submitted by Marilyn Sheleheda. 
 

Mr. Mikulich read the following report: 
 

As of 4:00 p.m.  09/23/2008 
 

$1,331,247.54 General Fund Bank Account Balance 09/23/2008 4:00 pm. 

$12,890.15 2007-2008 Outstanding Checks    09/23/2008 4:00 p.m. 

$1,318,357.39 Available Balance   09/23/2008  4:00 p.m. 
 

Totals are as follows:                      

Deposits: $79,720.39  

  

Debits:  $121,325.76  

-which include the following:  

    55    Checks $83,630.12  

    1     Payroll (s) $37,695.64  
 

Other Fund Balances as of  09/23/2008 

$75,383.25  Grants/Special Funds (Insurance Proceeds - Garage Damage) 

$162,280.37  Liquid Fuels Fund 

$5,961.75  Escrow Disbursement Account 

$39,089.52  Recreation Fund 

$332,203.75  Sinking Fund  (FEMA Grant) 

$614,918.64  Total Other Funds Balances (Restricted Use) 

         
VIII. Boroughs Bills and Expenses 

 
Mr. Mikulich asked about the bill from Paul’s Travelers on the last page. Ms. Denne remarked, 
she would have to check for certain, but she believes it is still the deductibles from paying 
prior claims. Mr. Mikulich also asked about the Borough credit card bill and why it wasn’t 
listed. Ms. Denne states that there were no balances from last month. Mr. Mikulich  
     (continued) 



 - 3 - 

asked if there was not a statement. Ms. Denne replied that she can provide a statement if he 
would like one. Mr. McCoy asked if she was stating there was nothing on that credit card. Ms. 
Denne commented that was correct; there was not a balance on it.  Mr. Gagliardi made the 
motion to accept the Borough Bills and Expenses, Ms, Miller seconded.  

 

Council Vote  Council Vote 
Mr. Cafarelli Y  Mr. Mikulich Y 
Mr. Dunn Y  Mr. Pucci Y 
Mr. Gagliardi Y  President McCoy Y 
Ms. Miller Y  Mayor Notarianni  

 
Motion Passed.  7 – 0. 

 
IX. New Business. 
        
          1.  Appointment of member of council to the Library Board. 

Mr. McCoy assigned Ms. Miller to the Library Board and asked that Ms. Miller contact 
Ms.  Denne for any information that she needs, and asked Ms. Denne to set her up on the 
board.  

 
2.    Date for Trick or Treat. 

Ms. Denne reported that the Beaver County Police Chiefs Assoc. has chosen the date of 
Thursday October 30 6pm -8pm as the Trick or Treat night, in the past we have always 
gone uniform with the rest of the communities – if this is acceptable to council.  
Ms. Miller asked if there was a home football game on Friday Oct 31. Mr. Dunn   
remarked that the 24th is the last football game. Chief Romutis stated that the reason the 
Chief’s association try to coordinate the communities trick or treat date is so that the 
youngsters don’t hop from community to community over a couple date period and that 
we might not have a game that date, but another community might.  Mr. Dunn made the 
motion to accept Thursday October 31st as trick or treat night, Mr. Cafarelli seconded.  
All in Favor: 7 Ayes ~ 0 Nays. 
Motion Passed 7 – 0. 

 
3. Hiring of Part Time Police  

Mr. McCoy asked Police Chief Romutis to explain. Chief Romutis remarked that 
Ambridge has lost 5 officers and this would help fill up our police roll.  Mr. McCoy asked 
if the list was the gentlemen he had in mind and everything was clear. Chief Romutis 
replied that he did do a background check on these potential officers. Ms. Denne asked if 
we got official resignations from these people. Chief Romutis remarked that we did get 3, 
one was in military service and another one just got back, and he wanted to call his current 
chief. Mr. McCoy stated that he would like a motion to hire these gentlemen with the 
contingency that we receive the resignations from the other officers who are leaving.  Mr. 
Gagliardi made the motion to hire these people with the contingency, Mr. Pucci seconded.  

 

Council Vote  Council Vote 
Mr. Cafarelli Y  Mr. Mikulich Y 
Mr. Dunn Y  Mr. Pucci Y 
Mr. Gagliardi Y  President McCoy Y 
Ms. Miller Y  Mayor Notarianni  

 
Motion Passed.  7 – 0. 

 
*Mr. Gagliardi commented after the vote that we should check into why these officers are 
leaving the Ambridge Police force part time is because they don’t want to work for $8.00 
                           (continued)                     



 - 4 - 

- $9.00 per hour, we should consider giving them more money next year. Mr. McCoy 
commented that the Borough is in contract negotiations currently. That will be handled by 
yourself (Mr. Gagliardi) and Ms. Denne and the other two people. 
 

4. Review of the Right to Know Act. 
Ms. Denne suggested that this discussion which is the open records law should be 
addressed by the Solicitor and moved to next months’ meeting.  The Solicitor 
commented that he transmitted the amendments to the policy and it’s been distributed to 
all members of council for their review and if anyone has any questions he will be there 
to answer them before the next meeting. What he has done is to revise the policy to 
reflect the state law going into affect January 1, 2009. He stated that his letter indicates 
that they will probably have to make additional revisions because one of the provisions 
of the new state law was to create a state agency known as the “Office of Open Records” 
and one of the charges of the state agency is to promulgate regulations particularly in the 
appeal process.  This committee or agency has not yet promulgated any such regulations 
and we are unable to draft our policy.  The regulations that do currently exist have been 
incorporated into this policy for access to public records.  The public will be happy to 
hear that this new law and the Ambridge Borough policy makes the government more 
transparent and gives citizens additional rights to know what their government is doing 
on both State and Local wide level.   

      Mr. McCoy moved this business to the next meeting.  
 
5. Request by Dr. Zamba for Car Cruise 

Mr. McCoy read aloud a letter received from Dr. Zamba to have a car cruise in Old 
Economy Village and St. John’s Lutheran Church to be held on Sept. 26, 2008. He is 
asking for part of Church Street in front of St. John’s to be blocked off between 11:30am 
until 3pm for secure parking.  Mr. McCoy asked Ms. Denne is Dr. Zamba cleared it with 
Old Economy already or is he involved with Old Economy. Ms. Denne stated she 
believed he is involved in Old Economy.  Mr. Cafarelli made the motion to allow the car 
cruise, Mr. Dunn seconded.  Mr. Mikulich suggested that the motion be made to have 
the street blocked off at 9am, well before the cruise starts.  
All in favor. Ayes 7 ~ Nays 0. 
Motion Passes 7 – 0. 

 
6. Housing Authority Contract 

Mr. McCoy asked Ms. Denne if they needed to vote on it at this meeting. Ms. Denne 
remarked that it did not, Mr. Mikulich raised his concerns previously with the contract 
and council may want to review it closer. Mr. McCoy asked that council take time to 
review it and make a decision on it at the regular meeting in October.  Mr. Mikulich 
stated that he does have concerns about us using our police and our vehicles at the 
housing complex, we take our officers off the streets and it’s our responsibility and the 
compensation that we receive does not cover that should they get hurt up there.  It’s 
mostly economic concerns. Mr. McCoy suggested that we check the records for the last 
time they adjusted the compensation they pay for police. Mr. Mikulich suggested that 
the Housing Authority can easily go with the Sheriff Dept or private security at the 
complex. Mr. Gagliardi suggested that it should not go thru our payroll, it should go thru 
the Housing Authority payroll, and it would relieve us from when they retire. Ms. Denne 
commented that she would look into the matter. Mr. McCoy asked Mr. Gagliardi to have 
a meeting with the public safety and discuss it.  Mr. McCoy moved the Housing contract 
to the second meeting of October. Mr. Mikulich asked if the contract expires at the end 
of Sept. Mr. McCoy remarked that it would stay the same until they decide about the 
contract.    

 
7. Motion to Accept MMO in the amount of $78,917.00 for 2009 for all three pension 

plans. Ms. Denne remarked that they pensions plans are finally doing what they were  
(continued) 



 - 5 - 

expected to do after taking the pension bonds.  Every year in September we have to 
adopt a pension cost for the next year’s budget year.  Looking at the last couple of years  
costs, we finally caught up with the payments for the approved liabilities for the past 
deficits.  We are now paying what should be the cost for all three plans.  Mr. McCoy 
commented that the information that was given to council and what he read our pensions 
are doing quite well.  Ms. Denne commented that without giving people false hope, the 
market has taken the worst turn since the depression; however, we are doing a lot better 
than a lot of the markets.  Ms. Denne also commented that Mr. Bartosh comes in every 
quarter to be sure of that. Mr. Gagliardi made the motion to accept the MMO for 2009, 
Mr. Dunn seconded.  
 

Council Vote  Council Vote 
Mr. Cafarelli Y  Mr. Mikulich Y 
Mr. Dunn Y  Mr. Pucci Y 
Mr. Gagliardi Y  President McCoy Y 
Ms. Miller Y  Mayor Notarianni  

 
Motion Passed.  7 – 0. 

 
8. Motion to amend Ordinance §15-213 Establishing Stop Intersections @ Merchant Street 

@ 7th and 5th Streets. 
Mr. McCoy mentioned that we all spoke extensively concerning this issue, and he feels 
that having these stop signs at these intersections will benefit the citizens because it 
seems that too many people speed thru our business district and now they will have to 
stop momentarily, and it will free up material for traffic lights. Mr. Gagliardi suggested 
that before we take the traffic signals down, we should cover up those signals and put up 
temporary stop signs to see how it will work. Mr. McCoy commented that Sewickley has 
2 maybe 3 traffic signals at their main intersections and there was extensive amount of 
traffic but it flowed easily because of the stop signs that kept the traffic moving.  Mr. 
Cafarelli remarked that the signs might go up and the signals might not come down for a 
month or two months later.  Do we have a plan on who is going to take the signals 
down? Mr. McCoy commented that we have had two studies done and both studies done 
by the police department said that we could take those signals out, however, if council 
feels that we should have a blinking light we could do that. Mr. McCoy also stated that 
Mr. Cafarelli suggestion to have a flashing light on the stop sign for a period of time is a 
good suggestion.  Mr. Cafarelli remarked that its Penn Dot guidelines to have a flashing 
light on the stop sign for 60 days then it’s taken down.  Mr. Lemmon also suggested a 
stop bar on the pavement.  Mr. Gagliardi makes the motion to put in the stop signs at 5th 
& 7th @ Merchant Street with a flashing red light and stop bar on the pavement, Mr. 
Dunn seconded. 
 

Council Vote  Council Vote 
Mr. Cafarelli Y  Mr. Mikulich Y 
Mr. Dunn Y  Mr. Pucci Y 
Mr. Gagliardi Y  President McCoy Y 
Ms. Miller Abstain*  Mayor Notarianni  

   
Motion Passed.  7 – 0. 
 
*Ms. Miller explained the reason she abstains is because she was not on council when 
the original study was done, and she does not have enough information to vote.  

 
 
 
 
 



 - 6 - 

 
X. Other Unfinished Business. 

 
Mr. McCoy stated that Ms. Denne worked with our future State Representative to get us some 
grants. We haven’t been approved for the grants yet, but hopefully they will be successfully 
achieved soon.  He asked Ms. Denne to comment.  Ms. Denne remarked that the total is about 
$100,000.00 in grants. $50,000.00 is going to demolition to blighted properties, for legal work 
and demolition: $20,000.00 into traffic light restoration, and $30,000.00 towards a new public 
works vehicle. Mr. Cafarelli asked if the $30,000.00 if they would be able to use this grant 
money to aid with a new building. Ms. Denne replied no, that it was specified in the grant for 
new vehicle. Mr. Cafarelli suggested that we work on a grant for a new building.   
 
Ms. Denne asked about the Triangle Pet contract. Mr. McCoy remarked until they have a 
meeting and make a decision there wasn’t anything they could do – It remains tabled.  
 
Ms. Denne remarked that the Chamber of Commerce also requested the use of cones, horse, 
Boro truck and trailer, and some of the Boro Police offered to volunteer their time, and she 
asked that they get it in writing to submit to council for approval.  Mr. Mikulich makes the 
motion to accept it and Mr. Cafarelli seconded.  Mr. McCoy commented that commends the 
Chamber for all the hard work and bringing the Soap Box Derby back to Ambridge. Some 
discussion of when the last time the Derby was held in Ambridge.  
All in favor. Ayes 7 ~ Nays 0. 
Motion Passes 7 - 0 
 
Mr. Notarianni asked a question about the grants. He wanted to know if the person who Ms. 
Denne worked with on those grants took office yet. Mr. McCoy replied, no, he did not help 
her under the State Representative program - he just mentioned that it was the future candidate 
who worked with Ms. Denne on those grants.  He may not even win, he is just a candidate.  
 
Mr. Mikulich commented about the situation at the north part of town, and the article that 
appeared in the newspaper. He recommended that the three people that this involved who take 
care of the inspections and code enforcement – these people can go block by block into grids, 
talk to people, take notes of where the blighted areas are, where the high weeds are, and 
possibly giving a monthly report.  Maybe they can go out 9am and come back at 2pm and start 
to work on these areas to help clean up our community.  Mr. McCoy commented about the 
group called “Greener-Cleaner” – they have done this as you suggested. They report to the 
code enforcement personnel. Mr. Mikulich remarked that our code enforcement have the 
authority to write citations and such.  They can go into these areas and do what needs to be 
done and come back to us and show some progress.  Mr. Cafarelli remarked that as far as code 
enforcement, they have the authority, more than the Greener –Cleaner group.  They can give 
do process, and tell them they have so many days to clean up or get a citation. Mr. McCoy 
commented that this group does not speak to the residents, they report to the code 
enforcement. Our Borough Manger can tell code enforcement to go to any section of town at 
any time. Mr. McCoy asked if council wants code enforcement to go into any particular 
section of town. Mr. Mikulich made the motion to that affect, Mr. Cafarelli seconded. Ms. 
Denne asked about the day to day calls. Mr. McCoy stated that the day to day calls take 
priority.  Mr. Cafarelli suggested that this be our action plan, it’s a start. Mr. Notarianni asked 
about the rodent problem on 24th Street across the street from Harmony Twp, maybe we can 
get together with their people on this problem.  
 

Council Vote  Council Vote 
Mr. Cafarelli Y  Mr. Mikulich Y 
Mr. Dunn Y  Mr. Pucci Y 
Mr. Gagliardi Y  President McCoy Y 
Ms. Miller Y  Mayor Notarianni  

   
Motion Passed.  7 – 0. 



 - 7 - 

 
 
    Ms. Denne asked for clarification, what if daily calls come in over the grid system and those 
calls get the attention, and the grid system aren’t getting enough attention.  Mr. Mikulich 
remarked that they should note where the calls are coming in from, if the calls are in the same 
area, those should get attention.  If those calls are overwhelming, they should suspend the grid 
system and get to the calls and let the people know that something is being done. Ms. Denne 
asked how long do they spend in a grid area. Mr. Mikulich suggested that some areas will not 
take as long because there may be nothing wrong with the condition of the building in that 
area.  If a situation arises in a particular area, and it cause a little bit of a problem, we can 
work thru those.  Mr. McCoy suggested that we have a simple check list.    

 
XI. Citizen Participation (3 minutes per speaker)  
 

Mr. McCoy stated that at the last meeting, the Citizen Participation got out of hand, and if 
anyone gets abusive to the council he will ask the Police Chief to remove them from the 
building.  
 
Bobby Boykins – 1004 -11th St.  
She spoke of 1008 -11th St., the people moved about 3 months ago and they left it a mess. 
There are old tires, old furniture and high grass for about 6 months.  She thinks the people 
have lived there for 3 years and grass and weeds was never cut.  She believes that the Borough 
has been contacted several times about this residence even before they moved. Ms. Denne 
wasn’t sure if they had been contacted. Ms. Boykins commented that 1010 -11th Street did 
contact the Borough about this.  It’s an eyesore. She asks that the Borough look into this 
situation.  Mr. McCoy commented to back charge the property owner, just get it cleaned up.  
 
Erika Wachtel – 211 Elm Rd.  
She remarked that she is on the committee to Clean & Beautify Ambridge, and Roberta Schuli 
established a grid. 
 
Tape turned over.  
 
Annette Ramica – 924 Melrose Ave. 
She suggested that the code enforcement do the grid system on like 2 days a week. There is an 
empty house near Mrs. Verygood’s that people go in and sleep at night.  She suggests that if 
you don’t make it a certain day of the week, it won’t get done. Should be no excuses. If there 
is a very bad problem that you get on the phone, of course you have to take care of that first.  
She also asked from 8th St.  to 4th Street on the Blvd. the trees are hanging over even before the 
storm, who takes care of that? Ms. Denne remarked its Penn Dot. Ms. Ramica also asked if a 
tree is on a person’s property and the tree branches are hanging over public property, who 
takes care of that?  Across from the post office there is a tree that the branches are hanging 
down that you can not even walk on the sidewalk, they are hanging so low.  Ms. Denne 
suggested that it’s the property owner’s responsibility to cut down those branches.  The 
Borough can send enforcement.  Mr. McCoy asked the Police Chief to get the information 
from Mrs. Verygood on the vacant house with people sleeping in it because it’s a police 
matter.  Mrs. Verygood commented that she has been coming to council and code enforcement 
for about 8 years with this problem and nothing was being done. Mr. McCoy asked the chief 
to look into it.  
 
Corky Mihalic – 728 -24th St.  
He spoke of the sound system being a problem since the building was new. He was grateful to 
the people who originally put it in because they did it for nothing at the time. Mr. McCoy said 
once when he picked up the microphone to speak into, someone said to sing the audience a 
song, which he felt was ignorant and he never did it again. Mr. Mihalic  suggested that they 
should contact Brighton music come in a put a mouse in and it would make it better.  
     (continued) 



 - 8 - 

 
He suggests that the sound the system has been a problem since he the building was new.   
He also suggested that the grid system works but its public knowledge what was said today. 
He said that there is a whole row of duplexes in his area and some of these duplexes that do  
not have interconnecting fire systems.  They had to have the one tented a few years a go 
because of cockroaches.  He also wants to know if the change for landlords pertains to county 
housing. Mr. McCoy commented that it does not. Three meetings ago we made a change if a 
landlord had a problem tenant; you sort of forced them to take care of the problem.  He 
suggested that 3 years ago, those people in the housing projects were throwing their garbage 
over the hill. He is not sure if it’s still there or not, but if we are going to clean up our town, 
the county housing authority has to help. Mr. McCoy remarked that they will contact them.  
 
Marlene Verygood – Melrose Ave. 
She is happy that there is a new group helping in Ambridge, and if someone would give them 
her name and number so she could direct them to this abandoned condemned house that the 
borough has not done anything to it. She commented that the house is at 655 Melrose and she 
has complained about this house for 8 years.    
 
Ed Bartosh – 316 -13th St. 
He asked about the retirement contributions, he wanted to know if we are in compliance with 
the timely contributions deposits.  Ms. Denne replied that she MMO is the minimal municipal 
contribution that has to be made by December 31 every year.  That is the large sum of money 
that the Borough is responsible to pay by December 31st.  She also explained that every two 
weeks the employees contribute 5% of the fire and police officers pay and that goes in every 
two weeks. She commented that she said that if he is trying to understand pensions, you better 
know what you are talking about. Mr. Bartosh said he doesn’t want to understand pensions; he 
just wants to make sure she is in compliance with the law on how often contributions have to 
be made. Ms. Denne replied she is within the law, she only has to make the payment by 
December 31, she told Mr. Bartosh that they are considering making contributions every 
quarter to strengthen the pensions because of the current market. She also stated that he could 
check with Mr. Gagliardi who sits on the pension board with her, that this is the law 
concerning the pensions.  Mr. Bartosh said he wanted to hear it from the Solicitor. Mr. Start 
commented that he does not audit the pension funds; however, Ms. Denne did correctly state 
the law to him. Mr. Bartosh commented that when he asked what the other municipalities do, 
she told him she doesn’t care what the other municipalities across the commonwealth do. Ms. 
Denne remarked that is correct, I work for Ambridge; I don’t care what other munic ipalities 
do.  Mr. Bartosh asked if we shouldn’t be doing what other municipalities do.  Mr. McCoy 
said under the “right to know” law, you have the right to know, but this is not the forum to 
obtain this information. Ms. Denne commented that Mr. Bartosh was invited to sit in on the 
pension board meeting, but he didn’t show up.  Mr. Bartosh commented that he didn’t receive 
the notice until that 15 minutes before the meeting, Ms. Denne stated that she left the message 
early that morning. Mr. Bartosh complained that he didn’t check his machine until 15 minutes 
before the meeting started and by the time he got to the Borough building it was over.   Mr. 
McCoy commented that Ms. Denne tried to give you a piece of paper with that information on 
it and you wouldn’t take it and if Mr. Bartosh wants to have a meeting with him and Ms. 
Denne concerning this information, he’ll be happy to make the arrangements.  
 
Mr. Gagliardi had some unfinished business & asked if anyone has heard if trees were stolen 
over at the Magistrate’s offices that were expensive trees. Ms. Denne replied she is unaware of 
this situation, no one has reported anything like this to her. Mr. Gagliardi also asked about if 
there were a lot of dead trees that we are replacing.  
 
 
     (continued)  
 
 
 



 - 9 - 

 
Ms. Denne commented that we replaced a good deal of tree on Merchant Street.  How about 
the ones that we paid for here, Mr. Gagliardi asked. Ms. Denne states that we did replace some 
here and there are a few more that need replacing again. Mr. McCoy asked if we have a 
guarantee on these trees. Mr. Gagliardi commented that our workers are the ones killing these 
trees, they are using the weed wackers and not being careful; hitting the trees and that is why 
they’re dying. Ms. Denne commented this is the first she is made aware of this issue and she 
will look into the matter.  
 
 

XII. Official Reports  
 
Mr. Dunn made the motion, Mr. to accept the official reports, Mr. Cafarelli seconded.  
All in Favor: Ayes 7 ~ Nays 0. 
Motion Passes 7 - 0. 

 
XIII. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting made by Mr. Cafarelli, and seconded by Mr. Dunn. 
All in Favor:  Ayes 7 ~ Nays 0. 
Motion Passes 7 – 0. 

 
 
Next Council Meeting:  October 14th, 2008 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, by Kristen Denne, Borough Manager 
 
I herby certify that these are the true and correct minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Borough of 
Ambridge Council for September 23, 2008. 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Borough of Ambridge Seal 

 
 
 

 


